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MEMORANDUM - AGENDA CHANGES/SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

TO: MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, CMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: MARCH 12, 2012

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ANY ITEM ON THE AGENDA

Written comments on natural gas pipeline Page 1

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 12-018, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending
the City of Homer Fee Schedule to Provide that a Multifamily Residential Account
Customer is Charged Only a Single Monthly Sewer and Water Customer Charge.
Hogan.

Multi-Family Unit Water Rates for Other Communities on the Peninsula Page 3
Current and Proposed Charges for Water for Multi-Family Properties in Homer Page 5

Resolution 12-021, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving
the Establishment of a Campground Host Program in City Parks and Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents and Initiate the Program. City
Manager/Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission.

Revised Campground Host — Volunteer Program Provisions (Atty. Klinkner) Page 9

RECOMMENDATION:
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A

“WHERE THE LAND ENDS AND THE SEA BEGINS”
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